# Rianna Testani

Myrtle Beach, SC 29579 riannatestani@gmail.com +1 516 591 5366

Registered nurse offering a combination of various clinical experience with adults and children, excellent academic standing, compassionate personality, great leadership skills and strong interpersonal skills. Dedicated in providing self-centered, evidenced- based practice clinical care to all patients to improve diagnosis and outcomes.

### Work Experience

#### **RN Pediatrics Oncology**

Maria Fareri Children's - New York, NY 2022 to 2022

Provide inpatient nursing care for 4-5 patients per shift, administered medication via oral syringe, IV, NG, PEG and monitor for adverse reactions. Perform dressing changes for central lines, life ports. Discussed frequently with the medical team for each patient to give the greatest care to patients. Communicated with parents and family members about concerns present.

### **RN Medical-Surgical Oncology**

Montefiore - Nyack, NY 2021 to 2022

Provide inpatient nursing care for 8 patients per shift, administered medication via PO, IV, IM, SubQ and monitor for adverse reactions. Discussed frequently with medical team to understand and communicate patient care with patients and their families.

#### **Patient Care Assistant/Aide**

Patient Care - Hauppauge, NY 2020 to 2021

Provide daily hygiene care to the patient, prepare meals, transport the patient to a chair and bed. Assist in ambulation, provide light house-keeping for the patient in their living area, transport patient to doctors' visits, offer to complete light errands for the patient's well-being (grocery shopping, picking up medications and personal needs).

#### Clerical Staff Associate/ CSA

NYU Winthrop Hospital - Mineola, NY 2019 to 2020

Supported healthcare workers with clerical needs, assisted patients and family members with answers to questions they may have, obtained various items such as medications, blood products, and supplies. Trained in how to operate medical record systems, answered the phones and connected the caller to the appropriate personnel.

### Education

## **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Hunter College Bellevue School - New York, NY 2019 to 2021

# **Bachelor of Arts in Biological Psychology**

Pace University - Pleasantville, NY 2016 to 2019

### Skills

- CERTIFICATIONS
- BLS
- CPR (ADULTS AND CHILDREN)
- AED
- PCA
- LEADERSHIP ROLES (CLASS REPRESENTATIVE AND PRECEPTOR)
- EMR SYSTEMS
- MICROSOFT APPLICATIONS
- Medication Administration
- Medical Records
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs

## Certifications and Licenses

#### **AED Certification**

**RN License** 

**BLS Certification** 

**CPR Certification**